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“The main reason | called everyone to the meeting today is to announce
something.”

Hearing this, everyone stared intently. Looking at Howard, whether Steve can
succeed will be revealed at this moment.

Only Steve himself knows that the possibility of him succeeding today is zero.

At this time, Howard cleared his throat and said very seriously: “I announce
that from today on, Steve will officially become the first heir of the Rothschild
family, and Royce will become the Rothschild family.” The second-in-line heir
of the family! And I, while | can still move, will spend the rest of my time trying
my best to lead the Rothschild family to a higher place!”

As soon as Howard said these words, the entire scene burst into applause!

The Rothschild family members, except Steve and Royce, jumped up and
applauded wildly almost at the same time!

Like David Rothschild, he even shed tears of excitement involuntarily!
None of them wanted Howard to abdicate, let alone Steve to succeed.

Maintaining the status quo is their biggest extravagant hope, because
maintaining the status quo can ensure that their current vested interests will
not be greatly affected. Maybe if they make a great contribution in the future,
they will have the opportunity to counterattack and replace Steve and become
the new heir.

Originally, they thought that maintaining the status quo was an impossible
dream, but unexpectedly, this dream actually came true.

Steve was hopeless at this time. He had already guessed that such a situation
would happen, but he didn’t expect that his father could talk about it so
grandly, which made him very angry.

However, fortunately among misfortunes, the old man has listed himself and
his son as the first and second heirs. As a result, his chances of succeeding in
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the future will be much greater. As long as nothing happens in the middle, In
the future, he will definitely be the next patriarch of the Rothschild family.

Howard looked at the reactions of most of his children and grandchildren at
this time and felt very satisfied.

When he thought that he would still be able to give orders here in the next few
years, he couldn’t help but sigh that the 60 billion was actually well spent. He
couldn’t help but sigh in his heart: “Oh, this man has worked so hard to earn
money for nothing. Just a few more years of good life? If there is a chance to
live to be two hundred years old, what does it matter if half of the family
property is given away to others?”

When Helena was two years old, she returned to Ottawa, the capital of
Canada.

Along the way, she was thinking about how she should report to charlie Wade
the progress she had made in New York.

Tell the truth? That is impossible.

Because charlie Wade had made an agreement with her before, Helena could
take half of the price of the elixir.

This elixir was actually sold for 60 billion US dollars plus an Al model. The Al
model was a condition attached by charlie Wade, so it was not within the
scope of the share. This also meant that if charlie Wade said it was true, he
should get a share. Thirty billion dollars.

But how could he take away so much money from charlie Wade?
Helena could not convince herself of this point no matter what.

So, after thinking about it, she decided to lie to charlie Wade, report the
Rothschild family’s 50 billion US dollars deposit to charlie Wade according to
the sales volume, and told charlie Wade that the elixir had been bought for
111 billion US dollars, as agreed. , he took 55 billion of it and gave 55 billion to
charlie Wade.

In this way, what he actually took away was only 5 billion US dollars.

This is already the highest commission Helena can accept in her heart.



After making up her mind, Helena took out her mobile phone and called
charlie.

At this moment, charlie Wade is still on the plane returning to Aurous Hill,
which is almost an hour’s flight away from Aurous Hill.

Since Sara was in the United States, after charlie Wade returned to the United
States from Canada, he did not take the more eye-catching Concorde, but
took an ordinary business jet, which made the journey back home much
longer.

The plane was traveling at a slow speed and had to stop to replenish fuel, so
it took more than ten hours to fly and it still hadn’t reached its destination.
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After receiving the voice call from Helena, charlie Wade guessed that she was
announcing the good news to him, so after answering the call, he asked her
with a smile: “Helena, have you left New York?”

Yes.” Helena He said respectfully: “Mr. Wade, | have returned to Canada. |
want to call you to report on my experience with the Rothschild family.”

charlie Wade said with a smile: “You tell me, | will listen.”

Helena Then he recounted the whole process of his meeting with Howard to
charlie Wade in relatively detail.

When mentioning the price, she lied: “Mr. Wade, the final price that Howard
and | reached was that he would pay US$110 billion in cash, plus build a
complete Al model in Northern Europe and maintain it for at least twenty
years. Update and upgrade.”

"Twelve hundred billion?” charlie Wade couldn’t help but be a little surprised,
and said: “You really made Howard bleed!”

Helena smiled: “Who made him only willing to pay 100 million US dollars in
the beginning? If he took the initiative to ask for 10 billion, | might raise it to 20
billion, which would be about the same. But when he asked for 100 million US
dollars, he sounded like he had paid a sky-high price, so | thought | would just
do nothing. , hit him hard.”
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charlie Wade smiled and said: “The Rothschild family is as rich as any
country, and it won’t hurt them to let them shed some blood. Howard should
still feel that it is a good deal. “

Helena said with a smile: “In a few years, he will probably be willing to spend
200 billion US dollars to buy a pill.”

charlie Wade said: “It depends on his specific performance. If the performance
| won’t sell any elixirs to him in the future.”

Helena on the other end of the phone said at this time: “By the way, Mr.
Wade, when is it convenient for you, give me a bank card and | will transfer
your Part of the money will be transferred to you.”

charlie Wade was about to agree, but suddenly felt that something was not
right.

Based on Helena’s character, if this deal really amounts to 111 billion US
dollars, she will definitely find various reasons to reduce her own share. If she
wants her to take half of it as agreed, it will probably cost a lot. tongue.

But now Helena, without any hesitation, would directly settle the score 50-50
with her. This was very different from her usual behavior, which also made
charlie Wade certain that there must be something fishy inside.

charlie Wade speculated in his mind that Helena had most likely lied to him.
The actual transaction price should not be as high as 110 billion U.S. dollars.
She most likely deliberately reported the price in order to reduce what she
deserved. Thinking of this part of the reward

, he said to Helena: “You can hold this money for me first. | have no place to
use the money, not to mention such a large amount of cash. | don’t have a

” ”

suitable account on hand at the moment.” .

charlie was worried that Helena would give most of the sales proceeds to him,
so he planned not to accept the money until he figured it out.

What's more, he is indeed not short of money now, and has abundant cash
flow that cannot be exhausted. He does not need the more than 50 billion US
dollars at all. It is better to leave the money in Helena’s hands first. On the one
hand, it can prevent Helena from Give more. On the other hand, | am afraid
that | will inevitably need a large amount of money in Europe and the United



States in the future. If the money is in Helena’s hands, it will be more
convenient to spend in Europe and the United States.

Helena still didn’t know charlie’s intention and thought that he really didn’t
have a suitable account to collect the funds, so she asked him: “If you need a
secret account, | can help you contact a Swiss bank and ask them to give it to
you. Open an account with a high confidentiality level.”

"No need.” charlie Wade said with a smile: “Just leave it with you first. | will
contact you when | need to use it.”

Helena hesitated for a moment, but agreed. , said: “Well, Mr. Wade, | will keep
these 55 billion US dollars for you first.”

CHAPTER LIST
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When charlie Wade arrived in Aurous Hill, it was already past ten o’clock in
the evening, Eastcliff time.

After charlie Wade passed the customs and completed the immigration
procedures in Aurous Hill, he went directly to the VIP passage from inside the
airport, took the special plane that the Wade family had been waiting for for a
long time, and took off in the night, heading for Eastcliff.

Because charlie Wade's grandfather was openly conducting in-depth
investment cooperation with the government in Eastcliff during this period,
charlie Wade was worried that Wu Feiyan’s men would monitor Eastcliff’s
entry information, so charlie Wade decided to enter the country in Aurous Hill.

After entering Aurous Hill, you can then go to Eastcliff to bypass the
international terminal and customs in Eastcliff. There are hundreds or
thousands of domestic flights in Eastcliff every day. These passengers will
definitely not be the target group monitored by the Qingging Committee.

charlie Wade went to Eastcliff this time for only one purpose, which was to
meet his grandfather, synchronize him with the situation in New York, and
discuss the next countermeasures.
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Knowing that charlie Wade was coming to Beijing tonight, charlie Wade’s
uncles Asher and Li Yalin drove to the airport an hour in advance to greet him.

charlie Wade took off from Eastcliff and landed in Eastcliff two hours later.
There was no need to go through customs for domestic flights, so the plane
taxied directly to the hangar after landing.

The uncle and Li Yalin had been waiting in the hangar for a long time. The car
they drove was parked here. The two of them were smoking outside the car
guarding a trash can with an ashtray. They saw that the plane charlie Wade
was on was finally slowly dragged into the hangar. In the hangar, both of them
were happy. They threw their cigarette butts into the ashtray and strode
towards the hatch.

The cabin door opened, charlie Wade stepped off the plane, and the two of
them immediately greeted him.

"charlie!”

"Mr. Wade!”

When the two saw charlie Wade, their happiness was beyond words.
charlie Wade also smiled and responded: “Uncle, Inspector Li.”

Asher smiled and patted charlie Wade’s shoulder, and asked with a smile:
“You must be tired after coming back for so long, right?”

charlie Wade smiled and said: “I'm not tired. | no longer feel tired.”

"That’s good.” Asher nodded and said quickly: “Your grandpa knows that you
came to Eastcliff tonight and has been waiting for you without sleeping. If you
don’t If you're tired, let’s hurry up and go there first.”

"Okay!” charlie Wade agreed without hesitation, and then got into the Asher
car driven by the two of them.

charlie Wade noticed that the license plate number of this Asher car was very
special. It seemed to be a special number section that is common in Beijing,
so he asked: “Uncle, where did you get this car?”



Asher drove out of the hangar, While answering: “This is specially applied for
by the department that receives our investment. It is mainly taken care of by
the security department, and the safety factor is high.”

After saying that, Asher added: “The old man has been addicted to spending
money recently. The total amount of cooperation discussed during this period
has exceeded 100 billion U.S. dollars. They are all promising local industries
and their coverage is very wide. In a few days, your second uncle and | will go
to the south. We will invest in a lithium battery. The company is planning to
build a top-level power lithium battery production and R&D base in the south,
specializing in the development of high-density power lithium batteries
required for new energy vehicles. Next, your second uncle also plans to
directly build a new energy vehicle brand and leverage on domestic The top
supply chain in the new energy field is directly engaged in vehicle
manufacturing.”

charlie Wade asked curiously: “It seems that Anjia has not been involved in
the manufacturing industry before. Why did it directly engage in vehicle
manufacturing this time? This industry has a long investment cycle. , it also
takes up a lot of energy, and the profit margins are not very optimistic.”

Asher explained with a smile: “New energy is indeed the general direction of
future automobile development. The world is promoting carbon neutrality and
meeting carbon standards. New energy companies It is the top priority to
achieve carbon standards. Moreover, the cost of clean energy is lower and it
does not rely on imports. It can greatly alleviate the demand for oil imports. In
the future, the cost of fossil fuels will become higher and higher, and the
advantages of new energy will become even greater. It's becoming more and
more obvious.”

As he spoke, Asher added: “To put it bluntly, the old man still hopes to invest
in industry. Industry can create more jobs and integrate more labor and
resources for packaging. The benefits of upgrading will be greater, and if it
can promote the upgrading of the entire industry, that would be even better.”

charlie Wade nodded understandingly and said: “Grandpa’s investment this
time put returns second.”

Asher said: “The old man said that for any project, the first consideration is
how much substantial help it can bring to China; the second consideration is
how much it can improve China’s influence in this field; the third consideration
is It is the profit and return of the project.”



charlie Wade nodded lightly. Originally, he hoped that the An family could
cooperate with the officials to make Poqging Association afraid, but he did not
expect that his grandfather had such a long-term plan.

More than half an hour later, charlie Wade’s red flag car drove into a state
guest hotel that was not open to the public. After registering, Asher and Li
Yalin took charlie Wade to the villa where Grandpa An Qishan lived.

This state guest hotel mostly consists of small independent villas, where
guests can not disturb each other, making it quiet and safer at the same time.
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As soon as Asher parked the car in front of the villa, charlie Wade’s
grandfather An Qishan and his second uncle Homula came out to greet him.

As soon as charlie Wade got out of the car, he hurried to his grandfather and
said, “Grandpa, why did you come out so late?”

An Qishan smiled and said, “My grandson has come all the way, how could |
not come out to greet him!”

said An Qishan with a smile. After that, he took charlie Wade’s hand and said
with emotion: “charlie, you have worked hard these days!”

charlie Wade said lightly: “It's not hard, grandpa, let’s go in and talk.”
"Okay!” An Qishan nodded. , inviting everyone to enter the villa together.

After entering the villa, An Qishan couldn’t wait to ask him: “charlie, what’s the
situation in New York? Please tell grandpa in detail!”

charlie Wade knew that the old man was very concerned about the situation in
New York, especially with that man. Everything related to my uncle Chen
Zhimin.

Therefore, he roughly explained the process of how he got involved with Chen
Zhimin after arriving in the United States, and how he killed him and the fourth
earl of the Po Qing Society.
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Hearing that Chen Zhimin had been turned into ashes and that even his ashes
had been cleared away by the Rothschild family, An Qishan couldn’t help but
sigh: “Chen Zhimin, this bastard, ruined Youyou’s life. | couldn’t watch him die
with my own eyes. It's really sad.” What a pity!”

charlie Wade said: “Grandpa, what are you going to tell my aunt?”

An Qishan said: “Chen Zhimin is also a well-known big shot in New York. He
disappeared from the world, and it won’t be long before the news comes out.
When the news reaches your aunt’s ears, your aunt should be able to guess
that he must be dead. As for other details, it's better not to let her know. From
now on, everyone will have a tacit understanding and no one will mention this
person again. At

this point, An Qishan took a deep breath and said: “Chen Zhimin is a great
threat to the An family when he is alive. His death is the best outcome for the
An family, so this matter should also be done.” Cut it off completely after his
death and don’t let it have any subsequent effects. Your aunt should be able
to figure it out.”

charlie Wade nodded lightly. As his grandfather said, the tacit way of handling
it is actually the best way. s solution.

At this time, An Qishan said again: “charlie, | have discussed with your uncle
and uncle. In the future, we want to gradually give up the US market. In
addition to the equity of other companies we invest in the United States, other
assets in the United States, Those who can be transferred will be transferred
back to China, and those who cannot be transferred will have to find ways to
deal with them. | want to hear your opinion on these matters.”

charlie Wade said: “Grandpa, this is a matter for the An family. You and my
uncle It’s up to uncle to decide.”

An Qishan shook his head and said: “charlie, | have said before that you own
60% of all the assets of the An family, so these things require your approval.
Moreover, you can handle all major matters of the An family in the future.
Decide directly, our ideas will be reported to you in the form of proposals, but
the final decision still lies with you.”

charlie Wade smiled and said: “Grandpa, | already said last time, even if the
An family’s assets are given to me, | still have You can'’t ask for it until |
resolve the resolution meeting. Before that, everything is still up to you.”



In fact, charlie Wade had no intention of asking for Anjia’s assets from the
beginning to the end.

For charlie Wade, things like money have long lost the meaning of currency
itself. What's left is nothing more than a string of uncountable numbers.

The verbal promise to my grandpa to take over the assets was just a stopgap
measure after he saw that his grandpa was too persistent. If the Poging
Society could be eradicated one day, he would rather retire to the mountains
than continue to be in charge of these business territories.

An Qishan said at this time: “charlie, giving up the United States means that
many of our assets that cannot be taken away from the United States must
find a suitable way to settle them as soon as possible, either by selling them
or finding ways to manage them, otherwise we will let those assets If the
industry and employees stay there, and no one can coordinate and manage
them, these assets will only get worse and worse, become less valuable, and
even eventually become negative assets. Do you have any thoughts on this?”

charlie Wade knew what grandpa meant.

Before breaking up with Chen Zhimin, he was basically in charge of the An
family’s business in the United States. Now that he is dead, the An family
cannot return to New York for a short time. If there is no reliable person to
coordinate and manage such huge assets, It is bound to face shrinkage and
recession.

Now, the An family can’t go back, and he can’t step in to take over. Moreover,
the An family has the Po Qing Association watching behind them. No matter
who takes over the An family’s business in the United States, it will attract the
attention of the Po Qing Association, so charlie Wade is temporarily There
was nothing | could do for a while.

But one thing is certain, if Anjia’s assets are sold off, the market value will be
greatly reduced.

Moreover, the Anjia was not short of money, and the eagerness to sell it was
not because he wanted to realize it, but because he did not want to let these
assets fend for themselves.



The best way is to find a reliable and capable person to take care of Anjia’'s
property in the United States. The first candidate that charlie Wade can think
of is Fei Kexin.

However, after thinking about it carefully, he quickly passed on this idea,
because once Fei Kexin took over the Anjia industry, Poging would definitely
investigate the relationship between Fei Kexin and Anjia, which was
equivalent to giving Poqing You will find your own breakthrough point.

So, charlie Wade thought for a moment and then suggested: “It's better to
entrust Anjia’s property in the United States to the Rothschild family for the
time being. Let them help Anjia take care of this part of the property first, and
wait for it to be cleared in the future. After the threat of society is eradicated,
let them return these industries!”
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“Rothschild?”
charlie Wade’s words made the An family and his son look incredulous.

An Qishan couldn’t help but said: “The Rothschild family has always set
their sights on the top. In their eyes, no company or family in the world can be
equal to them. So what if the An family is the second largest family in the
United States? Howard When you meet me on weekdays, | am still arrogant
and condescending.”

After that, An Qishan added: “I have known Howard for so many years,
and there was only one time when he was polite or even respectful to me.
That was when Chen Zhimin died. The time he discussed it with me on the
phone, with his character of using people first and not second, he would not
feel that he owed me a favor after Chen Zhimin’s matter was resolved safely.

charlie Wade smiled and said: “This matter There is no need to
communicate with Howard, | just arrange for Steve to do it.”

"Steve?” Second uncle Homula asked subconsciously: “Is it Howard’s
eldest son Steve Rothschild?” “

Yes. “charlie Wade nodded and smiled: “That’s him.”
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Homula said with a sneer: “That guy Steve is even more F*cked up than
me. He uses people to move forward and doesn’t use people to move
backward. He picks up the bowl.” Come and eat, put down your chopsticks
and scold me.”

charlie Wade said with a smile: “My second uncle must be talking about
Steve in the past. He doesn’t dare to be so arrogant in front of me now. | can
send the Sifang Baozhuang back to China this time. | relied on him to
personally escort him out of the country, and now he has this pigtail in my
hand. If | ask him to do anything, he won’t even dare to fart.”

After saying that, charlie Wade looked at the time and said, “I guess Ross
The Childe family has already finished its internal meeting, so I'll call him

”

NOw.

When the others heard charlie Wade talking about the Sifang Baozhuang,
they immediately realized that charlie Wade had indeed caught it this time.
Steve’s destiny.

charlie Wade dialed the phone and turned on the speaker. Before it rang
twice, the call was immediately connected. Then, Steve’s respectful voice
came over: “Oh, Mr. Wade, you have returned to China.” “Yes.

" charlie Wade said calmly: “I have returned to China. | called you
because | wanted to say thank you for your hard work on Sifang Baozhuang.”

Oh...” Shi Tiff was so frightened that he trembled and said quickly: “Mr.
Wade... let’'s not mention those four words on the phone. It’s too sensitive...”

charlie Wade smiled: “Okay, anyway, I'm just calling Call me to say thank
you, and by the way, is your father in good health?”

Steve on the other end of the phone was so angry that his lungs almost
exploded.

He cursed in his heart: “charlie Wade, charlie Wade, you are not satisfied
with killing people and killing people, but you still want to jump out and rub salt
on my wounds! Do you still know whether the old man is in good health?”

Although Steve He was very angry, but he did not dare to make any
quarrel with charlie Wade. He could only say respectfully: “Thanks to Mr.



Wade’s concern, after Mr. Wade asked the Queen to come and see my father,
my father’s body has completely recovered.”

"That's good.” charlie Wade smiled and said: “Steve, | cured your father,
do you have some complaints against me in your heart?”

Steve blurted out hurriedly like a cat whose tail was stepped on: “No! It’s
too late for me to be grateful to you, so how can | blame you...”

charlie Wade asked curiously: “By the way, your father has recovered.
Did he pass on the position of clan leader to you as agreed?”

Steve was extremely depressed, and said in a low voice: “My father did
not pass the throne to me, but only confirmed the identity of my first heir.” As
he

said this, Steve couldn’t help feeling depressed, and muttered in a low
voice. Said: “Mr. Wade... you really poured a big bucket of ice water on me!”

charlie Wade no longer followed him, and said straightforwardly: “Steve,
we have an old saying in China, God will give you a big task. This man, to
avoid suspicion, has toiled his mind, strained his muscles, and starved his
body. The purpose of letting you take over the Rothschild family a few years
later is to hone your will and, by the way, your abilities. Although | You are not
as old as you, but | can see that your personal ability is not enough to lead the
entire Rothschild family. You still need your father to train you for a few more
years, otherwise the huge foundation of your Rothschild family may not be It
will be destroyed by your hands.”

Steve scolded charlie Wade in his heart, but he could only say bitterly:
“‘Mr. Wade, you are right, | really need to study more and settle down more!”

charlie Wade He hummed and said lightly: “But don’t be too anxious. If
you can’t hone it in a few years, then ten or twenty years will be enough. You
don’t have to worry about your old man’s lifespan. I’'m keeping him alive for
another twenty years, and it’s just a pill, so you still have time to study hard.”
When

Steve heard this, he almost cried in fear.
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Ten or twenty years?

If the old man had lived another twenty years, he would have been over
seventy!

More than 70 people have been receiving pensions for ten years, and |
haven’t become a full-time employee yet. How can | still live like this?

However, he did not doubt the authenticity of charlie Wade’s words at all,
so he lamented and said: “Mr. Wade, if you need anything from me, just tell
me. As long as | can do it, | will do my best...”

As he spoke, he said in a humble tone: “I admit that | did have some
selfish motives and some ulterior and dirty thoughts before, but please don't
worry, from now on, | will never let you down. If Steve Rothschild has the
slightest intention of disobeying you or being submissive to you, | will die
without a burial place!”

charlie Wade hummed lightly, then stopped joking with him, and said
seriously: ” Steve, since you said so, | really need your help with something.”

Steve quickly blurted out: “Mr. Wade, please tell me! As long as | can do
it, | will do my best. Go! Please give me a chance to share your worries!”

charlie Wade said: “My grandpa is planning to evacuate all the
businesses that can be evacuated from the United States to China, but those
real estate and properties that cannot be evacuated from the United States
will not be evacuated for a while. There will be no one to take over. As you
know, real estate also needs to be well managed and operated to ensure that
its value grows steadily. Those physical industries that are difficult to evacuate
also need to be strictly controlled by someone to ensure stability and stability
and settle down in the United States. There is no general who can take
charge of the job alone, so | hope you can help take over these industries and
do agency operations.”

"Oh...” Steve breathed a sigh of relief and said quickly: “Agency
operations are simple, you can ask your grandpa to arrange people. Sort it
out, and those that you can'’t take away and are unwilling to sell can be
handed over to me to operate on your behalf. | will definitely try my best to
maintain them.”



charlie Wade said: “Steve, you can’t do it just by trying your best. You
have to Give me a military order. For the real estate | hand over to you, you
must at least ensure that | make 10% profit every year. For the business |
hand over to you, if it is profitable, you must guarantee an annual growth rate
of no less than 10%. ; If it is not profitable, you have to turn it around within a
year.”

"How much more...?!” Steve was dumbfounded and said subconsciously:
“‘Mr. Wade... the rental-to-sale ratio of high-quality real estate in the United
States is about the same now. It's only about 30. After conversion, the
annualized rate of return is only 3-5%. Extremely high-quality projects can't
even reach 10%! And... the companies that cannot be taken away by Anjia
must be traditional companies or manufacturing companies. industry, or the
traditional service industry. How can these industries now guarantee an
annual growth rate of 10%... As for the unprofitable ones, it is even harder to
say. Even the Rothschild family has many industries that do not make money
or even lose money. , and there are some industries where it is impossible to
make money no matter how hard you try. How can | achieve such good
operating results for you...”

charlie Wade said casually: “It's okay. If you don’t have enough, you can
just add it yourself. How big a deal is it? You are now the legitimate first heir of
the Rothschild family. What does this little money mean to you?”

"I Come to Tian?!” Steve felt his brain was dizzy, and said
subconsciously: “Mr. Wade... you don'’t do this... you asked me to help with
the operation, | am willing to not charge a penny, and | will go all out. I'm here
to serve you, but you set such a high performance standard and then asked
me to make up the difference. This...isn’t this blackmail?”

charlie Wade said calmly: “Yes, I'm blackmailing you.”

With that, charlie Wade Then he said: “Steve, you have to know that | am
blackmailing you because | think highly of you and give you a chance to show
your sincerity and show your strength. Guess, it's such a small thing, why
don'’t | just ask Helena to give it to you?” The old man is calling?”

charlie Wade asked in return, which made Steve’s heart skip a beat. He
subconsciously asked nervously: “Why... why?”

charlie Wade snorted coldly and said, “If this matter comes to your family,
If the old man does it, he will definitely not say anything nonsense. If he does



it well and makes me have the urge to cooperate for a long time, maybe | will
sell him another pill, but if | have anything in the future, | will contact him. |
don’t dare to say anything else. The first thing | can guarantee is that you will
definitely go ahead of him in the future. When the time comes, your old man
will host your funeral, and you, the first heir, will only have your name.”

Shi Tiff was suddenly frightened and broke into a cold sweat!

Ever since Helena sent medicine from Canada to cure Howard, Steve
hated charlie Wade like crazy.

But now, he suddenly realized that charlie Wade had invisibly controlled
the fate of his father and himself.

If he really continued to provide his father with that magical elixir, he
might actually die before his father, who was depressed.

Just when Steve was horrified, charlie said calmly: “Steve, the reason
why | leave this matter to you is to give you a chance to see if you are worthy
of my continued substantive cooperation. Relationship, if | give you a chance
and you fail, then | will put all my bets on your father!”
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In just a few seconds, Steve on the other end of the phone had already
cursed all the curse words in his mind.

"Damn charlie Wade, how come he talks so damn badly! Does this
bastard really think of me, Steve Rothschild, as a bastard?!” “Why don’t you

give me a chance? | won't Sean’, why are you so f*cking crazy? Do you
think I'm just a f*cking dog by your side?!”

So what if you bet on my father, am | f*cking afraid of you?!”

Thinking of this, Steve’s heart suddenly sank, and he thought to himself:
“f*ck... I'm so damn scared! If | let the old man preside over my funeral in the
future, what will my life be like?”

At this moment, Steve felt deep in his heart. There is unprecedented
despair everywhere.
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Given his identity and background, he was not emotionally rich enough
from the moment he was born.

Unlike most people, in his more than fifty years of life experience, he has
almost never experienced hardship, hardship, sorrow and despair.

As the saying goes, a man who is full does not know that a man who is
hungry is hungry.

Like those lords who enjoyed the right of first night in medieval Europe,
they would never understand the pain and suffering of a bachelor rubbing
against the edge of the bed in the middle of the night.

How could he ever feel hopeless before? However, now this despair was
clearly carved into his heart and bones.

At this moment, Steve really felt like a human being who sold his soul to
the devil. Although he had achieved great success in human society, in front
of the devil, he was not even as good as a hell dog beside the devil. Once the
annual contract is up, the devil can take everything he has at any time.

But right now, charlie Wade is the devil that he can’t fight against at all.

I's not that charlie Wade’s overall strength is really much better than that
of the Rothschild family, the key is that he has perfectly found an excellent
balance between himself and his father.

His father relied on him to survive. As long as his requirements were not
extremely harsh, his father would never disobey him.

He had the leverage in his hands. If he took a step forward, he could use
his exposure to cover up Sifang Baozhuan’s departure from New York. Letting
his father destroy him and taking a step back can help his father continue to
live, allowing him to sit in the position of the prince until his death.

How should | break the situation?
Kill charlie Wade?
Impossible. This guy’s personal strength is as strong as a ghost. He had

10,000 chances to kill me in Zhou Manor before. In this case, what can | do to
fight him?



Steve thought about it and felt that charlie Wade was an unsolvable
existence for him.

He is like a mage stuck with a bug in the game. He can block the bug and
continuously release skills remotely. As long as he blocks the bug, no matter
how many monsters, not even the biggest boss, can touch him.

Steve, who was extremely desperate, could only say respectfully like a
gray grandson: “Mr. Wade, don’t worry, | will seize the opportunity! | will do my
best to maintain the property your grandfather’s family left in the United
States, and all the proceeds will be It will definitely not be lower than your
expectations!”

When charlie Wade heard his statement, his tone softened slightly, and
he said calmly: “Then I'll see how you perform.”

After that, charlie Wade hung up the phone.
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After listening to the conversation between charlie Wade and Steve, the
father and son of the An family were all a little unable to recover.

After a while, An Qishan spoke again: “charlie, in fact, those assets don't
matter. If they don’t work, they can be sold at a discount. It can be regarded
as a one-and-done deal. Steve is an arrogant and domineering person. If he is
annoyed, maybe he will be annoyed. It will bring you trouble someday.”

charlie Wade shook his head: “Grandpa, Steve has something in my
hands, and he still wants to ask me for help, but he can’t get his mentality and
position right, and always wants to rebel. The more such a person is, the more
we have to suppress him, torture him, and use up his excessive dignity and
sense of superiority before he can be honest.”

After saying that, charlie Wade added: “This matter is actually a way to
polish him. Good opportunity.”

An Qishan nodded and said: “Howard sent people to clean up the bodies
of Chen Zhimin and Uncle Sean. | think they may be targeted by the police in
the future. Will they? Through this matter, was it found on your head? And the
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elixir you asked the Queen of Northern Europe to sell to Howard, will there be
any news about it and the police will know about it?”

charlie Wade said: “I'm not sure about Chen Zhimin’s matter. , but the
Sifang Baozhu incident will definitely make Sara pay attention to the
Rothschild family, but I think Sara will not act rashly, and there is a high
probability that she will arrange some ‘scholars’ to enter the Rothschild family
just like she did in the An family. Within the Rothschild family.”

After saying that, charlie Wade added: “Currently, the only people in the
Rothschild family who know about my existence are Steve and his son, and
the only ones who know that Howard took the elixir and recovered are Howard
and Steve. Husband, son, and several doctors, but Howard will definitely
block the news. The outside world doesn’t even know that he has had a
stroke, let alone the pill.”

At this point, charlie Wade paused slightly and continued. : “Whether it is
my existence or the existence of the elixir, it can be regarded as the most core
confidential information in the Rothschild family. If the Clearing Society wants
to know this information, it must first complete the investigation of the
Rothschild family.” It has penetrated layer by layer, and I'm afraid it won'’t be
completed in a while.”

"That’s true.” An Qishan nodded and said: “Chen Zhimin and Dong Liqin
have been around your aunt and uncle for at least a few years, and they have
reached the point of discussing marriage. After that, | allowed them to enter
Anjia.”

charlie Wade was silent for a moment thoughtfully, and then said: “So, it
Is impossible for Poging to know my existence in a short period of time, and |
don’t need to hide for a long time. Three years, three years at most! Within
three years, | will reduce the strength of the Po Qing Association by at least
70%! By that time, the Po Qing Association will no longer be a threat to me.”

The Amazing Son In Law Chapter 6519
By / February 28, 2024

This trip to New York made charlie Wade realize a truth.

No strong person can remain strong under any circumstances, not even
charlie Wade himself, nor Sara.
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When Sara comes to China or New York, she still has to keep a low
profile as much as possible.

What made charlie Wade most emotional was that in the video data he
obtained from the Rothschild family, he could clearly see that when Sara was
in New York, he could only be trapped on the helicopter numbered n77dt.
Cooperated with the Rothschild family’s inspection throughout the process.

Her proud four-hundred-year cultivation bloodline was suppressed by
modern Al models and modern weapons, leaving no room for respite.

The reason why she was suppressed was because in that environment at
that time, she did not have any subordinates at her disposal. If she really
wanted to fight hard, she could only take risks with her personal strength.

Once he can destroy all her power, Sara’s nameless island in Antarctica
will become a large n77dt. He can also be like the Rothschild family, forcing
her not to dare to take half a step forward. step.

An Qishan agreed very much with charlie Wade’s point of view, so he
asked charlie Wade: “charlie, how much do you know about the external
forces of Po Qing Hui now?”

charlie Wade said truthfully: “The comprehensive strength of Po Qing Hui,
except for In addition to the British Lord Sara, there are three elders, four earls
and the Fifth Army Governor’s Mansion. At present, the four great earls have
been completely eradicated by me. Among the Five Army Governor’s
Mansion, a dead soldier station in Cyprus under the Right Army Governor’s
Mansion has been destroyed. | eradicated it. In addition, the copper smelting
factory located in Turkey, the upper level of the dead soldier station, should
have been cut off by the Po Qinghui.”

An Qishan asked again: “Then do you know that this subordinate of the
Right Army Governor’s Mansion , how many dead soldiers are stationed in
total?”

"I don’t know.” charlie Wade said: “There may be only that one, but there
may be many more.”

After saying that, charlie Wade added: “I haven'’t found the right army yet.
There are clues about the location of the Dudu’s Mansion. It is said that this



Dudu’s Mansion will change its location every once in a while, very
cautiously.”

An Qishan couldn’t help but sigh: “You eradicated a dead soldier’s
garrison under the Right Army Dudu’s Mansion, but you still can’t get it.
Regarding the actual clues about the Youjun Dudu’s Mansion, it is so difficult
for a Dudu’s Mansion. It will probably be very difficult to find these five.”

charlie Wade nodded: “Currently, the Qing Dynasty will enter the silent
stage, and it will be even more difficult to find clues about them. It's even more
difficult, but | believe it won’t take long for this silent state to change. Once
they start moving again, they will definitely be able to find clues.”

Li Yalin on the side suddenly said: “Mr. Wade, why don’t you let me help
you investigate? Come on, after all, | have been doing criminal investigation
for so many years, and what | am best at is peeling off the cocoons. Since the
five military governors of the Po Qinghui actually exist, no matter how careful
they are, they will definitely leave clues. | should still be able to It will come in
handy.”

charlie Wade said without thinking: “Inspector Li, you have retired now,
and you just escaped from death some time ago, so don’t take such risks. You
are already on good terms with my grandpa’s family. , it will definitely be clear
when this relationship is cleared, and they will definitely pay attention to your
every move.”

"It doesn’t matter.” Li Yalin said: “My goal is indeed relatively big, maybe
second only to Uncle An’s family, but | can be like Just like in the past when
detecting major cases, | set up a team with clear division of labor and asked
them to help me with the investigation and platooning and gathering
intelligence clues. | directed them at the headquarters base and judged and
analyzed all the intelligence and clues. In this way, | could solve the problem.
If you know how to do it, you won'’t pay attention to me.”

Asher on the side suddenly said with joy: “charlie, this is a good idea! In
the information age, not everything needs to be done by Lao Li himself. As
long as he is equipped with some capable hands, If you do things under his
command, you will definitely get good results.”

At this time, Li Yalin was worried that charlie Wade would not let him
help, so he said: “Mr. Wade, | have an idea now. If you don’t mind it, | will Just
say it and let’s discuss it together.”



After charlie Wade heard this, he hurriedly said: “Inspector Li, please
speak!”

Li Yalin said seriously: “Through Mr. Wade’s previous introduction, |
personally understand that the Fifth Army Commander’s Office is against the
enemy. The significance of the Qinghui is equivalent to the five fiefdoms under
the ancient emperor. Those in charge of these five fiefdoms are the five
princes who broke the internal istrative system of the Qinghui. They
established their own economic and military systems in their respective
fiefdoms. While making money using various resources and arrangements
over the past century, it is secretly raising a large number of dead soldiers to
provide troops and a large amount of funds for the Qing Dynasty. Is this
probably true? *

charlie Wade nodded: “That’s right. “

Li Yalin added: “Although the five military governors each have their own
fiefdoms, the concept of this fiefdom only exists within the Po Qinghui. In fact,
their so-called fiefdoms are basically sovereign states on all continents in the
world. Just like their copper mines in Cyprus and their copper smelters in
Turkey, no matter what they do, the first thing they do is to try their best to
hide themselves so that the government of the host country will not suspect
them. On the head. “

charlie Wade agreed and said: “Inspector Li is right. ©

Li Yalin smiled slightly, and then said: “Let me talk about the Dead
Soldiers Station first. The nature of the Dead Soldiers Station is actually a
secret base for a group of illegal armed elements. Moreover, this base is very
large, with thousands of people at times. The key is... To be completely
hidden in a sovereign country without being discovered, this almost destined
them to establish a large-scale enterprise;”

Moreover, it cannot be an ordinary large-scale enterprise, it must be a
manufacturing or industrial and mining industry that can obtain profits.
Enterprises that can acquire large amounts of land, carry out large-scale civil
construction, and purchase materials in large quantities without being
suspected; “
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In addition, the industry they are engaged in must also be traditional
enough, because only traditional enough can they reduce their Only by raising
the threshold of employment can we ensure that it is not taken seriously by
outsiders;”

“If it is an automobile factory with thousands of people, it is considered a
medium and large enterprise in any country, and it is also a high-end
manufacturing industry. It attracts the attention of the government, media and
industry. The temperature will be very high;”

"But if it is a mine with thousands of people, as long as there is no major
accident, basically no one will pay attention to it;”

At this point, Li Yalin paused for a moment and continued: “If we If we
want to find the residence of dead soldiers under the command of the Right
Army Governor in Europe, then we will integrate all the traditional industrial
and mining enterprises in Europe, and then use the elimination method to

LEIN1Y

screen,

Among them, European state-owned enterprises or enterprises with
European countries’ equity participation, Pass; because the Qingging
Association will definitely not build its own death camp in a state-owned
enterprise or an enterprise with state-owned shares;”

Enterprises with a scale of less than 300 people, pass; because an
enterprise that is too small cannot carry the capacity | just said Those
necessary conditions;”

"A leading company in the industry with a good reputation, pass; because
Poginghui will definitely not turn its death camp into a star company with high
exposure;” “Those who

have had major safety accidents, pass; pass; because even if there is a
major safety incident at the Qingqginghui’s death camp, it will definitely not be
known to the outside world;” “

There have been corporate passes due to tax evasion, environmental
pollution, wage arrears, and other illegal activities; Because every dead
soldier station may be the result of ten or even decades of hard work by the
Qinghui, they will never let companies be punished for these small things.
Once every illegal behavior is discovered, it will be a huge loss to them. Huge
risk.



Having said that, Li Yalin said with some excitement: “After these rounds
of screening, the remaining companies should be those that are large enough,
but not very famous, and not very profitable, but have relatively stable
operations, comply with laws and regulations, and are For an enterprise that
has never had any problems and does not have much room for development,
it may be possible to reduce the base number of 100,000 to 1,000 or even
100, and the target will be much smaller in an instant;”

F*ck!” Asher said excitedly He slapped the table and blurted out: “Okay,
you Lao Li! You jumped on the head of the Clearing Committee and solved
the case! With this trick, you can complete more than 99% of the filtering in
one go, which can save a lot of things. When the time comes, it won'’t take too
much time to find these 1,800 companies, or even hundreds of companies,
and verify them one by one. The goal will be clear at once!”

charlie Wade couldn’t hold back the excitement in his heart, and praised:
“‘Detective Li The chief is Inspector Li! When you said that, | suddenly became
enlightened!”

After saying that, charlie Wade added: “I think we can add a few more
filtering conditions, for example, among these companies, there is no one
within a hundred kilometers. You can also pass at the airport. The global
mobilization of Po Qinghui’s subordinates requires flexibility. If there is no
airport around the dead soldier’s station, it will have a great impact on the
mobilization of the dead soldiers;” “

That’s right!” Li Ya Lin Dao: “Except for North America, the number of
airports in Asia and Europe is actually not very large. If this filtering condition
is added, the scope is estimated to be further reduced by more than half!”

charlie Wade thought of something and added: “By the way, still You can
screen the recruitment information of the target company. The Death Soldier
Station is relatively closed-loop. They should not recruit employees from the
outside, so these companies should not release recruitment information to the
outside world. Of course, we do not rule out that they will release smoke
bombs to the outside world, so this condition It is not suitable for screening,
but more suitable for highlighting key suspects. If some of the companies we
finally screen out really do not have any recruitment information, then these
companies will naturally be more suspicious and can be prioritized for detailed
investigation.”



"Yes!” Li Yalin also said with some surprise: “Mr. Wade has a strong
sense of investigation!”

charlie Wade said modestly: “Compared with Detective Li, | am just an
amateur.”

After that, charlie Wade said again: “Now that Detective Li has a
direction, let’s try to take action and see if there is anything that needs my
help and support.”

Li Yalin nodded and said: “The first stage is mainly information collection,
and the second stage The first stage is information selection, and the third
stage is on-site investigation.”

As he spoke, Li Yalin said: “The most difficult part is actually the first
stage. There are too many industrial and mining companies around the world.
We must first collect all their information one by one. Then we use the
elimination method to filter out these databases;” “The

biggest test in this department is that the collection must be complete
enough, otherwise if our target companies slip through the net, All the
subsequent screening is in vain!”

Homula, who is usually responsible for Anjia’s external business, couldn’t
help but sigh when he heard this: “This data is absolutely massive. Enterprise
information data in some countries may be obtained through connections, but
Most countries probably can’t handle it, so we can only find ways to collect it
online, and the subsequent screening is also a huge workload. Many of the
conditions just listed require manual comparison and verification one by one.
Li

Yalin nodded: “The workload is indeed a bit larger, but after all, it is a
direction with opportunities, which is much easier than finding a needle in a
haystack in a vast sea of people.”

An Qishan said grandly at this time: “It doesn’t matter! ” No matter how
heavy the workload is, you still have to do it! Let’s spend a billion dollars to
prepare for this! “

charlie Wade suddenly thought of something at this time and said:
“‘Maybe it’s not as troublesome as we thought. “



Everyone looked at him in unison, wondering what new ideas he had.

charlie Wade said at this time: “These things can all be done through Al.
The current Al information database has been updated to this year, and even
a Months ago, in addition to the core secrets of various countries, all content
that can be searched on the Internet is stored in the Al information database.
As long as we train Al well, inform it of our needs, and let it help us from Just
sift through massive amounts of data!



